

Taking You Where You Want To Go

# CANTON STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION Wednesday, November 8, 2023 SRC Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois

The Student Government Association meeting was held on Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 12:15 p.m., at the Canton Campus, Centers Building, Lower Level, Canton, Illinois.

## **General Functions:**

SGA President Margaret Toothaker called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m.

Members present: Grace Briggs, Jonathan Mathews, Margaret Toothaker, and Roman Voitkovskyi.

Members absent: Amanda Koll, Savannah Smith-Coulter, and Emeralda Uribe

Also present: Holly Norton, Canton SGA Advisor and Missy Wilkinson, Dean, Student Services

## **Approval of Minutes**

October 18, 2023 Minutes – Following a motion by Jonathan Mathews, seconded by Roman Voitkovskyi, and a roll call vote of unanimous, minutes were approved.

## **Old Business:**

Election of Secretary- Following a motion by Roman Voitkovskyi, seconded by Jonathan Mathews, and a roll call vote of unanimous, Grace Briggs was elected Secretary.

### New Business:

SGA T-Shirts-Advisor Holly has all of the information needed for shirts except for Savannah Smith-Coulter. Missy will get in touch with Savannah. Advisor Holly will share the t-shirt details with Macomb SGA Advisor, Johna Lawens, who is coordinating the t-shirts.

Fall 2024 Game Day-The date for game day is Wednesday, December 6, 2023 from noon-4 p.m. Missy will order some of the games discussed. In future meetings more details and marketing options will be discussed.

Thanksgiving Food Drive-Advisor Holly had a sheet for students to sign up to help during the event, November 15, 2023. She will also post on the Canvas page for those not in attendance today. After the event is complete, SGA members will bring the donated canned goods to the Centers reception area. Advisor Holly will contact St. Mary's Food Pantry in Canton to finalize the pick-up date of Friday, November 17 at 9 a.m. The monetary donations from the meal will be collected by the cafeteria staff and then donated to SRC food pantry.

First-Gen Week-The bowling event will be held Friday, November 10<sup>th</sup> at Linn Lanes in Canton. Missy stated there are over 35 registrations. Those who have not yet signed up need to do so soon.

Spring 2024 Projects/Events-Advisor Holly provided updates on a few items. The Canton Campus will be open for students until 9 p.m. Signage will be going up soon. There will be a printer for students to use in the Cyber Café starting with the spring 2024 semester.

Advisor Holly also let the members know that she visited with President Oldfield and Macomb SGA Advisor Johna Lawens about Springfield dates for spring 2024. She stated that as of now the tentative dates are Friday, April 12 or Friday, April 19. Advisor Holly will keep the group updated as details are available.

President Toothaker reported SEA and AGT will host a bonfire on Wednesday, November 15<sup>th</sup> from 4:30-7 p.m. There has been little marketing done, so President Toothaker will talk to Jim Sheff about a flyer.

## **Public Comment:**

There were no requests or public comments.

## Adjournment:

Following a motion by Jonathan Mathews, the meeting adjourned at 12:38 p.m.

Missy Wilkinson, Acting Secretary